# Woodstock Minor Hockey Association Board Meeting August 31, 7:13pm – 9:10pm

Attendees: Dan Richardson, Krista Durling, Kristen Pelkey, Suzanne Morgan, Peter Belyea, Evelyn Moorecroft, Marisa Pelkey, Chris Sorensen, Cindy Kimball, Charlotte Morgan, Lisa Law, Nicole Toner

Introductions were made to welcome the new board members. U15 Director, U18 Director, Tournament Coordinator, Director of Hockey Education and U9 Technical Director are still vacant positions.

Meeting called to order at 7:13pm

Acceptance of Minutes from previous meeting - Motioned by Marisa, Seconded by Chris

Kristen Pelkey has been appointed as the Treasurer's position for the 2022-2023 season.

#### Treasurer's Report

Current registrations:

Early Ice registrants

- U7 10
- U9 13
- U11 9
- U13 12
- U15 11
- U18 7

**Regular Season** 

- U7-1
- U9-1
- U11 3
- U13 3
- U15 0
- U18 1

Treasurer was approached by Ricky Nicholson who offered to make a donation if we would be willing to provide security for Octoberfest. We will respectfully decline.

On August 22nd, Krista met with the Town to discuss LSD cards. The town is not sure what is happening after January 1<sup>st</sup> after the amalgamation. Krista suggested that on November 15th, we can provide the town with a list of registered players and the town can let us know who is responsible for paying the LSD fees. Currently, they suggested only those in the Debec area may need to pay. On January 15th, a new list will be resubmitted to account for late registrations.

Krista asked about the renewal date for the cards and recommended June 1<sup>st</sup> as a proposed date. Kelly will submit for recommendation to revise the renewal date.

Krista also asked about the possibility of a reduced Early Ice rate, but there will not be any discount this year.

# **New Business**

- Pete recommended we request coach applications Bob can send a message out to ask coaches to sign up.
- Krista reached out to the Panthers and others to see if we can find U18 coaches, but there was no response.
- A reminder that coaches need an up-to-date criminal record check as well as a vulnerable sector check.
- Marisa made a motion to deactivate the old Facebook page, Krista seconded.
- Tim Hortons is doing a new Rookie initiative called My first jersey day for U7. Regional marketing person will come to Connell Road Tim's on October 2nd at 2:00pm.

# Sponsors

Nicole has confirmed the following sponsors the next 3 years:

U11A - DQ with co-sponsor with Jordan Currie U13A - Century 21 U13C - Dairy Farmers of Canada U15A - Cooperators U15C - Scotiabank

The following are one-time sponsors Connell Chrysler - \$500 King Sports - \$500

- Cindy Kimball (The Medicine Shoppe) offered to sponsor the U18 team
- Sponsors will be invited for a puck drop during the team's first home game
- Sponsor Wall Nicole will look at options to display sponsors at the entrance of the arena. We can also use the space to acknowledge volunteers, coaches, etc.
- Nicole to let the Ayr Motor Centre know that we will start using that space

### Jerseys

U7 - already arrived U9 - have been ordered U11 - Jerseys are ordered U13-U18 – Jerseys to be ordered Nicole received quotes for jerseys and printing costs. Screenprint will not last very long. Embroidered patch - \$18/patch Sublimated patch - \$12.50/patch Heat press patch - \$8.50/patch

Marisa made a motion to purchase jerseys for 4 division teams, Seconded by Chris

Chris, Marisa and Nicole will meet after the meeting to decide on jerseys and which patches to purchase.

# **Equipment Swap**

Registration night at the Ayr Motor Centre is on September 13<sup>th</sup> from 6:00pm to 8:00pm.
Suzanne is looking for volunteers to assist.

# **Director's Updates**

### **U7** Director update

• Coaches for early ice have been arranged

### **U9 Director update**

• No update

### U11 Director update

• Players are asking about start date for early ice. The anticipated date is September 12<sup>th</sup>.

### U13 Director update

• Should be good for early ice

#### **District Director Meeting – August 22nd**

- Presquile is back this year Jeremy is the president October 17th they will have ice
- Carleton Early ice September 19th
- Perth Registration opens up September 1st for regular season
- HNB will be in Carleton the last week of early ice October 31<sup>st</sup>.
- November 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> is Development Weekend
- HNB awards Kim wants to review them at the beginning of the year.

### **Other Updates**

- Cindy is looking to arrange an Esso Day for girls in Woodstock. She will work with Lisa to arrange a date.
- U13A There is talk of them playing in the Fredericton zone.

• Tryouts are set for October 1<sup>st</sup> to 6<sup>th</sup>.

# Next meeting:

September 21, 2022 at 7:00pm Location: Dan's place

Meeting adjourned 9:10, motioned by Marisa, seconded by Nicole